
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If you have a disability requiring accommodations, please contact the Capital Region Transportation Planning 

Agency at (850) 891-8630.  The telephone number of the Florida Relay TDD Service is # 711. 
 

   

  TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

MEETING OF TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022 (9:00 AM - 11:00 AM) 
 

RENAISSANCE BUILDING 
2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

435 N MACOMB STREET 
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 3230 

 
AGENDA   

 
Citizens wishing to provide input at the CMAC meeting may: 

 

(1) Provide comments in person at the meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their 
comments to three (3) minutes; or 

(2) Submit written comments prior to the meeting at http://crtpa.org/contact-us/  by providing 
comments in the “Email Us” portion of the page before 5:00 p.m. on Monday, February 28. 
This will allow time for comments to be provided to committee members in advance of the 
meeting. Comments submitted after this time (up to the time of the meeting) will be 
accepted and included in the official record of the meeting.  

    
1. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 
 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 
 

This portion of the agenda is provided to allow for public input on general CRTPA issues that are 
not included on the meeting’s agenda.  Those interested in addressing the Committee are 
requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A. Minutes of the January 4, 2022 & February 1, 2022 TAC Meetings 

 
 

4.  CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION 

http://crtpa.org/contact-us/


March 1, 2022 TAC Meeting Agenda                                                                                                                     Page 2 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

 
5.  PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 

A. Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Road Intersection  
Information related to the recent Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Intersection Study will be 
provided by the project consultant. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For Committee Information. 
 

6. INFORMATION 
 

A. Future Meeting Dates  
B. FY 2022– FY 2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendments 

 
 
7. ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR STAFF 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT  

http://www.crtpa.org/


 March 1, 2022 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 3A 
 

  MINUTES 
 

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent 
 
 
 
The minutes from the January 4, 2022 & February 1, 2022 TAC Meetings Committee meetings are 
provided as Attachments 1 & 2. 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Option 1:   Approve the minutes of the January 1, 2022 & February 1, 2022 Committee meetings.  
 

 
 



If you have a disability requiring accommodations, please contact the Capital Region Transportation Planning 
Agency at (850) 891-8630.  The telephone number of the Florida Relay TDD Service is # 711. 

 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 

MEETING OF TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022 (9:00 AM – 11:00 AM) 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
300 S. ADAMS STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL  32301 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present:  Ryan Guffey, Leon County Development Support and Environmental 
Management, Chair; Allen Secreast, City of Tallahassee Traffic Engineering; Eric Gooch, City of 
Tallahassee Public Infrastructure Engineering; Artie White; Department of PLACE; Kwentin Eastberg, 
Apalachee Regional Planning Council; Mike Alfano; Blueprint IA; Justin Baldwin, Office of Greenways 
& Trails; Justin Stiell, Gadsden County Planning  

Staff Present:  Greg Slay, Executive Director; Jack Kostrzewa, CRTPA; Greg Burke (virtually), CRTPA; 
Yulonda Mitchell, CRTPA; Suzanne Lex, CRTPA 

1. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes of the November 2, 2021 Meeting
Committee Action:  Mr. Alfano made a motion to approve the Minutes of the November 2, 2021 
meeting. Mr. Gooch seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously passed.   

4. CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION

5. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

A. Thomasville Road Multi-Use Path Feasibility Study

ATTACHMENT 1



January 4, 2022 TAC Meeting Agenda                                                                                                                          Page 2 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

The Thomasville Road Multi-Use Path Feasibility Study has been developed for Committee 
approval. 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: For Committee Approval. 
 
Ms. Kate Widness, KHA, presented the Thomasville Road Multi-Use Path Feasibility Study. 
She stated this presentation would provide information on the final recommended 
alternatives for the Thomasville Road Multi-Use Path Feasibility Study.  She provided 
background information on the project.   
 
She briefly summarized the public engagement efforts since the last Committee meeting in 
September.  She stated meetings have continued to meet with stakeholders, Citizen 
Committees/Advisory Boards and Neighborhood Association & Homeowner Association 
Meetings and other governmental partners.   
 
Ms. Widness provided the preferred alternatives for the Multi-use Path.   
 
Segment 1-Betton Road to Armistead Road.  She discussed the evaluated alternatives and 
those included Thomasville Road (West); Thomasville Road (East); Trescott Drive in Betton 
Hills Neighborhood; Betton Hills Nature Center Trail along McCord Ditch; Post Road to 
McCord Ditch to Betton Road; and the Post Road “Loop” option.  Ms. Widness stated the 
preferred option for this segment was to have the path on the east side, due to more 
available right-of-way that would accommodate a 10-12-ft multiuse path.  The Post Road 
McCord option would remain as a future alternative option.  There should be discussions on 
if the ditch can accommodate a trail on top of the covered ditch as well as understand 
where the trail would connect into Betton Road where there is no existing signalized 
crossing.  Staff wants to keep this as an alternative to address concerns with the businesses 
along southern part of this section.    
Segment 2-Armistead Road to Woodgate Way.  She discussed the evaluated alternatives 
and those included Thomasville west side of the road and Thomasville east side of the road.  
She stated in this segment, the recommendation was to remove the current bicycle lanes to 
accommodate the 10-12 ft multi-use path.  Thomasville Road on the west side has large oak 
trees and major grade changes near Savanna Trace entrance.  Thomasville Road on the east 
side also has large trees but more available right-of-way on the east side to accommodate 
the multi-use path.  She stated also evaluated was Armstrong Road to connect to Winthrop 
Way to connect to Thomasville Road.  She noted with this alternative was looking into this 
area to make the connection further north on a low speed/low volume road and could be a 
route a cyclist could take.  Ms. Widness stated the preferred alternative for this segment 
was to continue the east side of the corridor but heard from many residents on the west 
side wanted a connection over to the multiuse path and staff was recommending a sidewalk 
from Waverly Road north to Woodgate Way.  She stated current sidewalk would be 
replaced.   
Segment 3-Woodgate Way to Metropolitan Boulevard.   She discussed the evaluated 
alternatives and those included Thomasville Road on the west side and Thomasville Road on 
the east side.  Similarly, to the previous segment the bicycle lanes would be removed, and 

http://www.crtpa.org/


January 4, 2022 TAC Meeting Agenda                                                                                                                          Page 3 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

the curb and gutter would be moved.  Thomasville Road on the west side of the road has 
constraint right-of-way areas and allows for a connection to the School of Arts and Sciences 
and to connect to the western side to connect to the Market District.  She stated there were 
Oak Trees, but most constraints are utility poles and fences in the right-of-way.  On 
Thomasville Road on the east side of the road, she stated there were areas of constraint 
right-of-way.  The main area of constraint in this segment was near Dorothy Oven Park and 
because of that constraints it was recommended the trail come back to the west side of 
Thomasville Road within this segment, which would make it difficult to accommodate a 10-
12 ft path.  With that knowledge, it is recommended the path be moved to the west side of 
Thomasville Road.  This allows access to the School of the Arts and Sciences as well as Live 
Oak Plantation Road and the FDOT right-of-way to avoid the I-10 interchange and continue 
the connectivity north into the Market District.  Also recommended is a spur trail on the 
east side of Thomasville Road in this area.  This spur trail would connect over to Goose Pond 
Trail.   
Market District Connection- Ms. Widness discussed the evaluated alternatives for the 
Market Street Connection segment.  Those alternatives included Live Oak Plantation Road, 
Metropolitan Boulevard, FDOT right-of-way, Timberlane School Road, Easements, 
Timberlane Road and Martin Hurst Road.   Ms. Widness stated the preferred alternative was 
Live Oak Plantation to Timberlane School Road to Gilchrest Elementary, utilizing the Electric 
Easement to Timberlane Road to Martin Hurst Road to connect to the improvements being 
planned by the City and Blueprint that are further north.   
Ms. Widness provided the cost estimates for the preferred alternatives.  She stated 
Segment 1 Thomasville Road East $590,000-$767,000; Segment 2 Thomasville Road East 
Sidewalk from Waverly Road to Woodgate Way (west side) $620,000-$806,000; Segment 3 
Thomasville Road West $1,019,000-$1,325,000; Market District Connection $2,601,000-
$3,307,000 Total Cost for the construction of the project $4,830,000-$6,205,000 these cost 
does not include the design phase and are based on the Florida Department of 
Transportation Long Range Estimates with a cost per mile model.  The cost become more 
refined during the design phase.   
Ms. Widness discussed some design recommendations that were provided by the citizens 
during the public meetings were to use a meandering design to aid in slowing down cyclist 
in certain areas; crossing treatments and signage to be sure crossings are highly visible at all 
crossings including private drives; sight distance to address issues with drivers exiting their 
driveway or neighborhood exits and additional analysis is recommended to determine 
appropriate crossing treatments to benefit all user types; wide buffers would be used and 
ideally, 4ft buffer where feasible along the corridor; constrained areas would be any area 
were there was a right-of-way issue or trees in the a right-of-way and recommended there 
be innovative solutions to preserve the tress canopy and limit impacts;  and user types.    
 
Mr. Alfano asked if there was a plan to include a traffic signal at the Tallahassee Nurseries 
entrance and was there a study conducted.  Mr. Slay stated there would be a study 
conducted, study was held up because of the holidays and noted during the holidays, there 
wouldn’t be an accurate count.  He stated the traffic study should be completed in the next 
few months.   
 

http://www.crtpa.org/


January 4, 2022 TAC Meeting Agenda                                                                                                                          Page 4 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

Mr. Doug Bell, 216 Hawk Meadow Drive, stated he was on the Board of the Tallahassee 
Mountain Bike Association.  He expressed support for the overall plan and the alternative 
recommendations were also good.   Mr. Bell stated this trail would provide a safe 
pedestrian and bicycle access to northside and Midtown parks for thousands of people.   
He stated he commutes by bicycle often and would appreciate having this path to use when 
commuting.  He also noted improving access to Parks and Recreation facilities has a 
tremendous beneficial impact on communities. 
 

Committee Action:  Mr. Secreast made a motion to recommend approval of the Thomasville Road 
Multi-Use Path Feasibility Study.  Mr. Eastberg seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously 
passed.   

 
6. INFORMATION 
 

A. Future Meeting Dates  
Mr. Slay noted staff was seeking alternative sites for next few meeting dates and noted 
Renaissance Center was booked for March meeting.  Mr. Guffey noted the Renaissance 
Center was also having parking issues due to the resurfacing of the parking garage upper 
deck.   

 
7. ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR STAFF 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned 10:11am.   

http://www.crtpa.org/


 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 

MEETING OF TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 (9:00 AM - 11:00 AM) 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
300 S. ADAMS STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL  32301 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present:   Allen Secreast City of Tallahassee Traffic Management; Justin Stiell, Gadsden 
County Planning & Community Development; Artie White; Department of PLACE; Mike Alfano, 
Blueprint IA; Justin Baldwin, Office of Greenways & Trails; Pat Maurer, Ride-On Commuter Services 

Staff Present:  Greg Slay, CRTPA Executive Director (v); Jack Kostrzewa, CRTPA; Greg Burke, CRTPA; 
Suzanne Lex, CRTPA, Yulonda Mitchell, CRTPA 

The meeting was called to order by acting Chair, Pat Maurer at 9:12 AM, without a quorum present.  

1. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS

Amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
This item seeks adoption of an amendment to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 – FY 2027 TIP to 
include the Design phase for the Thomasville Road Multi-Use Path project. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend the CRTPA adopt the amendment to the Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2022 – FY 2027 TIP to include the Design phase for the Thomasville Road 
Multi-Use Path project. 

Ms. Lex stated there was a request an add on to the agenda.  The request is for a TIP Amendment to 
add the Design phase for the Thomasville Road Multi-Use Path Project.   

Committee Action:  Since there was not a quorum present, the consensus among the members 
present was to recommend adoption of the Amendment to the Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) as presented by staff.   

ATTACHMENT 2



February 1, 2022 TAC Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                    Page 2 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 
 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A. Minutes of the January 4 TAC Meeting 

 
Committee Action:  Since there was not a quorum present, the consensus among the members 
present was to recommend the minutes of the January 4, 2022 TAC Meeting be on the March 1, 2022 
agenda for approval.   
 
4.  CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
5.  PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 

A. CRTPA Safety Measures  
This item seeks adoption of the 2022 CRTPA Safety Performance Targets for safety 
performance measures that the CRTPA is required annually address. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend the CRTPA adopt the recommended 2022 CRTPA 
Safety Targets and a CRTPA long term safety goal of zero fatalities and serious injuries 
for the CRTPA region. 
 
Mr. Burke discussed the CRTPA Safety Measures.  He stated annually the CRTPA is 
required to adopt safety targets for five safety performance measures, per Federal 
mandate.  These safety targets are:  1. Number of fatalities; 2. Rate of fatalities per 100 
Million Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT); 3. Number of serious injuries; 4. Rate of serious 
injuries per 100 Million Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT); and 5. Number of non-motorized 
fatalities and non-motorized serious injuries. 
 
Mr. Burke stated this process provides an opportunity to access how the CRTPA was 
performing relating to the safety measures and the actions taken regarding safety.  He 
stated safety was integrated throughout the entire CRTPA planning process and 
addressing safety includes the development of plans and programs; implementation and 
incorporation of safety into projects including stand-alone projects and safety 
coordination with partner agencies.    
 
Mr. Burke discussed the CRTPA’s current actions to address safety in the Region, 
including the following efforts: 
   

• Resurfacings - he stated resurfacings allow CRTPA to incorporate Bike and 
Pedestrian safety improvements, such as, addition of missing sidewalks and bike 
lanes.   

http://www.crtpa.org/


February 1, 2022 TAC Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                    Page 3 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

• Corridor Safety Evaluations - he stated the evaluations of the regions corridors to 
address identified safety issues was an ongoing and discussed the identified 
ongoing projects.   

• Feasibility Studies - he stated the Feasibility Study was the first step in pursuing 
corridor wide improvements which include improvements to pedestrian and 
bicyclist safety.   

• Transportation Alternatives Program (TA) - he stated the CRTPA coordinates the 
Transportation Alternatives Program, which was a federally funded program.  
The CRTPA solicits applications from the Region for the TA program and 
discussed recently completed and ongoing projects.   

• Expanding the Regional Trails Network - he stated expanding the regional trails 
network through the construction of multiuse trails has expanded safety for 
pedestrians and cyclist.   

• Community Traffic Safety Teams (CTSTs) - he stated all four CRTPA Counties have 
CTSTs to support safety initiatives through a forum of local highway safety 
advocates committed to solving traffic safety problems.   

• High Visibility Enforcement - he stated the High Visibility Enforcement was a 
FDOT focused and Bicycle and Pedestrian initiative.  Program was designed to 
increase awareness of and compliance with traffic laws and regulations that 
increase safety on Florida roads.  Mr. Burke stated Leon County was currently 
among the top 25 counties (ranked 23).  Mr. Burke discussed the Leon County 
High Visibility Enforcement Initiative.  He stated the initiative was being 
conducted by Tallahassee Police Department at identified high crash locations.  
Enforcement efforts to continue to May 2022.   

• CRTPA Congestion Management Process Report Update - Last Updated in 2018 
and an update is scheduled in 2022.  The report includes a strong safety focus 
and will identify potential projects for future study. 

 
Mr. Burke discussed the Historic Trends.  He stated in the most recent data was from 
2020.  He noted ultimately, we met 4 of 5 adopted targets.  We didn’t hit the target 
Rate of Fatalities for VMT.  Based on the data, 2016-2020 serious injuries have 
decreased, and fatalities have remained consistent. He noted the action today would 
adopt five (5) Safety Targets for 2022.  The proposed 2022 Targets would recommend 
using the adopted 2021 targets as a benchmark with the addition of a 5% reduction for 
each target to be applied annually.  Additionally, he noted the recommendation includes 
the CRTPA’s adopting of a long-term safety goal of zero fatalities and serious injuries for 
the region. 
 

Committee Action:  Since there was not a quorum present, the consensus among the members 
present was to recommend adoption of the CRTPA Safety Measures as presented by staff.  

http://www.crtpa.org/


February 1, 2022 TAC Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                    Page 4 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

 
6. INFORMATION 
 

A. Future Meeting Dates  
 
7. ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR STAFF 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 am. 

http://www.crtpa.org/


March 1, 2022 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 5 A 

STADIUM DRIVE AT LAKE BRADFORD ROAD INTERSECTION 

TYPE OF ITEM: Presentation/Discussion/Action 

STATEMENT OF ISSUE 

Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency (CRTPA) staff and RS&H staff (the Project Team) will be 
making a presentation regarding the Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Road Intersection Project. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

For Committee Information 

INTRODUCTION 

Over the last several years, the southern portion of downtown Tallahassee has undergone dramatic 
growth and significant investments in transportation infrastructure.  The Gaines Street Corridor 
Revitalization Plan included extensive infrastructure improvements designed to foster multimodal 
usage and economic investments.  In addition to the corridor revitalization and redevelopment, the 
Capital Cascades Park at the eastern end of Gaines Street was also developed, which fostered even 
more growth in the area.  The adjacent streets within the area also received major economic 
investments as the areas continues to redevelop. 

With the presence of the FSU campus and stadium, additional properties are being developed or 
redeveloped and/or are anticipated to be redevelop in the future.  These developments include large 
apartment complexes targeted to the student market.  This increasing presence of residential uses has 
increased the need for pedestrian and bicycle safety as the number of users continues to rise both 
during every-day conditions, as well as game day conditions. 

The intersection of Stadium Drive and Lake Bradford Road is a very large, complex intersection that 
can easily confuse drivers, as well as pedestrians.  The width of pavement, complex turning 
movements, and increasing numbers of pedestrians, particularly accessing campus from the 
residential areas on the south side of Gaines Street and Stadium Drive poses multiple hazards for all 
entering the intersection regardless of the mode of travel. 

In assessing the intersection area, it is important to consider both the “upstream” and “downstream” 
areas that potential recommendations will likely impact.  Understanding the ripple effects will be 



Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 2 
 
critical to ensure any recommendations are feasible and will not adversely impact other intersections 
or mobility efficiency in the surrounding area.   
 
PROCESS 
 
Like other CRTPA studies, the first effort of this project was to develop an Existing Conditions Report 
that was based on the collect of data along any of the Study Area corridors and/or intersections.  In 
addition to transportation data, the following was also collected for this project. 
 

• Existing Land Use 
• Building locations 
• Historic and Cultural Sites 
• Socioeconomic Data 

 
STUDY AREA 
 
The study area is shown in the graphic on the following page and will roughly cover from Stone Valley 
Way/Gaines Street intersection on the east, to Pensacola Street on the north, Hendry Street on the 
west, and Eppes Drive on the south. 
 

http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Stadium-at-Lake-Bradford-EC-Report.pdf


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 3 
 

 
 
 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
The intent of this project is to identify existing and future conditions within the area which will be 
used to develop recommendations for improving the intersection. The project intersection has 
unconventional vehicle movements and lane merging areas, making it confusing for motorists in the 
area. Additionally, its location next to the FSU campus leads to an increased number of pedestrians 
and cyclists that frequent the area during the academic year. The following goals have been identified 
to provide the framework for this effort.  
 
General Improvement of traffic flow through the area within the future year 2045 

• Consider recommendations that allow this intersection to achieve Level of Service (LOS) C 
during peak hour traffic. 

• Consider the transportation impact on nearby intersections for any proposed changes at the 
project intersection. 

 
Reduction in vehicular crash severity and frequency within the study area 

• Propose recommendations that will lead to fewer and less severe crashes. 



Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 4 
 

• Reduce pedestrian and cyclist conflict points. 
 
Continue the trend of roadway improvement within Tallahassee 

• Consider the development of the Gaines Street corridor and the planned improvements along 
Lake Bradford Road. 

 
PREVIOUS AND ON-GOING STUDIES 
 
There are several studies that have occurred at this intersection between 2017 and 2020.  These 
includes projects completed by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) in 2017 and 2020.  In 
addition to these studies the Blueprint Intergovernmental Agency is performing a Project 
Development and Environment (PD&E) Study for the Airport Gateway. 
 
EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT TRANSPORTATION DATA 
 
The Existing Conditions Report includes the following information to develop a database to use for 
creating and evaluating intersection and study area alternatives. 
 

• Turning Movement Counts 
• 24-Hour Pedestrian Actuated Counts 
• Peak-Hour Determination 
• Existing Operational Performance 
• Pedestrian Movement Analysis 
• Bicycle and Micro-Mobility Considerations 
• Crash Analysis 
• Transit Operations 

 
 
ALTERNATIVES DEVELOPMENT 
 
After completing the Existing Conditions analysis in July of 2021, the Project Team initiated the 
Alternatives Development phase of the project.  This effort built on the data that was gathered (for 
modeling purposes) to evaluate eleven (11) alternatives for the Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Road 
intersections.  The Project Team has provided links for a visual rendition of each improvement. 
 
Alternative 1 No-Build 
 

• Existing conditions maintained in the design year of 2045 
 
Intersection Image 
 
Alternative 1B No-build – Slip Lane Removal 
 

• Removal of the northbound right slip lane at the study intersection 
• Replaced with an exclusive northbound signalized right-turn lane 

http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Stadium-Drive-at-LBR-Alternative-1-scaled.jpg


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 5 
 
 
Overhead image 
Slip Lane removal (northbound Lake Bradford Road turning right onto Stadium Drive 
 
Alternatives 2A and 2B - Eppes Drive Extension 
 
Extension of Eppes Drive to create either 

• A direct connection with Hendry Street (2A). 
• Improved existing connection with Jackson Bluff Road via W Eppes Drive (2B). 

 
Optional: Hendry Street intersection improvements 

• Adds capacity to the southern leg of the Hendry Street and Stadium Drive intersection . 
• Additional northbound lane (Hendry Street), while also converting the current right-turn lane 

to a shared through/right lane. 
• Two exclusive left-turn lanes (Hendry Street) while also accommodating an exclusive left-turn 

phase.  
 
Overhead Image 
Hendry Street Improvement 
Eppes Drive Improvement 
Hendry Street and Eppes Drive Rendition 
 
Alternative 3 - Quadrant System 
Closes the northbound-to-westbound and eastbound-to-southbound movements at the Stadium 
Drive/Lake Bradford Road intersection, diverting the corresponding traffic to a quadrant system via 
Hendry Street and Jackson Bluff Road. 
 
Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Road 

• Removes eastbound right-hand turn from Stadium Drive onto Lake Bradford Road.  Under this 
configuration, this movement is made at the Hendry Street and Stadium Drive intersection. 

• Removes direct access to Checkers from Stadium Drive and limits access to right-in and right-
out only onto Lake Bradford Road. 

 
Stadium Drive and Hendry Street intersection  

• Add northbound lane (Hendry Street) with the exclusive right-turn lane converted to a shared 
through/right lane.  

 
Jackson Bluff Road and Lake Bradford Road intersection 

• Add exclusive southbound right-turn lane (from Lake Bradford Road turning onto Jackson Bluff 
Road). 

• Add exclusive westbound left-turn lane (at Jackson Bluff Road and Hendry Street). 
• Add dual northbound left and eastbound right-turn lanes (from Lake Bradford Road turning 

onto Jackson Bluff Road). 
 
Overhead Image 
Zoomed in configuration 

http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Stadium-Drive-at-LBR-Alternative-1B-general-area.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Stadium-Drive-at-LBR-Alternative-1B-intersection-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-2a-and-2b.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alternative-2A-and-2B-Hendry-Street-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alternative-2A-and-2B-eppes-Drive-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/eppes-and-Hendry-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-3-overhead.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-3-zoom.jpg


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 6 
 
Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Road Rendition 
 
Alternative 4 - East-West Overpass 
This alternative proposes a single-lane grade-separated overpass that bypasses the Stadium Drive and 
Lake Bradford Road intersection. The eastbound and westbound through movements at the study 
intersection are diverted through the overpass, and the remainder of the geometry is maintained 
from existing conditions. 
 
Overhead Image 
Zoomed in Configuration 
Overpass Rendition 
 
Alternative 5 - Existing Intersection ‘Build-Out’ 
The purpose of this alternative is to achieve LOS D at the study intersection without diverting traffic 
 
Stadium Drive and Lake Bradford Road intersection  

• Additional through lane is added in all four directions. 
• Exclusive left-turn lanes are provided at the northbound and southbound approaches to 

accommodate exclusive phases for those movements (split-phasing is currently provided). 
 
Jackson Bluff Road and Lake Bradford Road intersection  

• Exclusive right-turn lane is provided to prevent queue spillback to Stadium Drive. 
 
Overhead Image 
Zoomed in Configuration 
Build-out Rendition 
 
Alternative 6 - Two-Lane Roundabout 
Proposes a two-lane roundabout at the intersection of Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford Road. 
 

• Right-turn bypass (slip) lanes are provided for the northbound, southbound and eastbound 
right-turning movements. 

 
Overhead Image 
Zoomed in Configuration 
Roundabout Rendition 
 
Alternative 7 - Realignment 
Proposes median and roadway realignment at the study intersection to reduce complexity and 
improve the bike/ped experience. 
 

• All existing vehicle movements are maintained. 
 
Overhead Image 
Zoomed in Configuration 
 

http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alternative-3-rendition-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-4-overhead.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-4-zoom-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-4-rendition-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-5-overhead.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-5-zoomed-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-5-rendition-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-6-overhead.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-6-zoomed-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-6-rendition-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-7-overhead.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-7-zoomed-scaled.jpg


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 7 
 
Alternatives 8A and 8B - Eppes Extension and Quadrant “Full Build-out” 
Proposes a hybrid alternative which combines the Eppes Drive extension along West Eppes Drive. 
Closes the northbound-to-westbound and eastbound-to-southbound movements at the study 
intersection, diverting the corresponding traffic to a quadrant system via Hendry Street and Jackson 
Bluff Road and the Eppes Extension. Since the traffic diversion is enough to provide LOS D or better at 
the Jackson Bluff Road / Lake Bradford Road intersection, an iteration was performed maintaining the 
existing geometry at that location. An additional “Full Buildout” was also assessed, which carries over 
all capacity improvements from the original Quadrant alternative. 
 
Alternatives 8A & 8B - Hendry Street and Stadium Drive intersection  
• Add NBL lane, while also converting the current right-turn lane to a shared through/right lane.  
• Two exclusive left-turn lanes while also accommodating an exclusive left-turn phase.  
 
Alternative 8A – Jackson Bluff Road and Lake Bradford Road intersection 
• Alternative 8A 

• Add exclusive southbound right-turn lane. 
• Add exclusive westbound left-turn lane. 
• Add Dual northbound left and eastbound right-turn lanes. 

 
• Alternative 8B 

• Jackson Bluff Road and Lake Bradford maintain existing conditions. 
 
Alternative 8A Overhead 
Alternative 8A Zoomed in Configuration 
Alternative 8B Overhead 
Alternative 8B Zoomed in Configuration 
 
FUTURE YEAR TRAFFIC ANALYSIS 
 
The next step in the process is assessing the alternatives impact on the transportation network.  Using 
the Existing Conditions documentation, traffic was projected to the year 2045 and then applied to the 
varying alternatives that were presented on the previous pages.  This effort produced the Future Year 
Traffic Analysis – Level of Service.  The table indicates the delay that each vehicle will experience at 
the Stadium Drive / Lake Bradford Road intersection, which in turn, equates to a “level-of-service” 
(shown in RED if the intersection is at E or F). 
 
COMPARING ALTERNATIVES 
 
While the level-of-service is an important indicator of how the vehicular traffic flows it is not the sole 
determinant of evaluating various alternatives.  Other factors included: 
 

• Bike and Pedestrian System Improvement 
• Vehicle Safety 
• Bike and Pedestrian Safety 
• Timeline for Implementation 

http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Alt-8A-overhead.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-8A-zoomed-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-8B-zoomed-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/alt-8B-zoomed-scaled.jpg
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Future-Year-Traffic-Analysis.pdf
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Future-Year-Traffic-Analysis.pdf


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Stadium Drive at Lake Bradford 
MARCH 1, 2022  PAGE 8 
 

• Construction Complexity 
• Driver Perceived Complexity 

 
These factors and the specific possible scores can be found in the Comparison Matrix.  The results of 
applying these factors to the alternatives produced a total score for each alternative (Matrix Results).  
The three alternatives scoring the highest include: 
 
Alternative 3- Quadrant System (16 points) 
Alternative 8A – Eppes Extension and Quadrant “Full Build-out” (16 points) 
Alternative 8B - Eppes Extension and Quadrant Reduced Build (16 points) 
 
PROJECT COORDINATION 
 
Additionally, the Project Team coordinated with the City of Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida State 
University, and Blueprint to ensure that their input was incorporated into the process. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
After the CRTPA Board meeting in March the project will move to a public engagement phase which 
will begin in Summer/Fall of 2022. 
 
 

http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Comparison-Matrix.pdf
http://crtpa.org/wp-content/uploads/Matrix-Results.pdf


 
 
 
 

March 1, 2022 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 6A 
 

FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 
 

TYPE OF ITEM: Information 
   

 
 
 

Committee 
Dates 

TAC Time CMAC Time Location 

April 5 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

May 3 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

June 7 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

September 6 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

October 4 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

November 1 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

December 6 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

 
 



March 1, 2022 

 COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 6B 

FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2022 – FY 2026  
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

AMENDMENTS 

TYPE OF ITEM: Information 

STATEMENT OF ISSUE 

The purpose of this item is to update you on an amendment to the CRTPA Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 – FY 
2026 Transportation Improvement Program approved by the Board at the February 21, 2022 
meeting.  The two transit projects amended into the TIP are detailed below. 

• Big Bend Transit - Federal Section 5311 American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Funding -
Operating (Project No. 450513-1): (Gadsden County) Provide $755,216 in operating funding in
FY 22 for transit services. The draft TIP Project page is provided in Attachment 1.

• Wakulla County Transit - Federal Section 5311 ARPA Funding – Capital (Project No. 450520-1):
(Wakulla County) Provide $80,233 in funding in FY 22 for capital expenses associated with
transit services. The draft TIP Project page is provided in Attachment 2.

HISTORY AND ANALYSIS 

Adopted annually, the CRTPA’s Transportation Improvement Program reflects those projects in the 
region that have received state and federal funding in the Florida Department of Transportation 
Five-Year Work Program.  The Florida Department of Transportation requested the CRTPA amend 
the current TIP to reflect the addition of two (2) transit projects funded through the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021.  

Specifically, the following projects were amended into the TIP:  

• Big Bend Transit - Federal Section 5311 American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Funding -
Operating (Project No. 450513-1): (Gadsden County) Provide $755,216 in operating funding in
FY 22 for transit services. The TIP Project page is provided in Attachment 1.

• Wakulla County Transit - Federal Section 5311 ARPA Funding – Capital (Project No. 450520-1):
(Wakulla County) Provide $80,233 in funding in FY 22 for capital expenses associated with
transit services. The TIP Project page is provided in Attachment 2.



Committee Agenda Item 6B – FY 2022 – FY 2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment 
MARCH 1, 2022 PAGE 2 

Following Board approval, the  FY 2022– FY 2026 TIP was be updated to reflect the addition of the 
approved projects. 

ATTACHMENT 

Attachment 1: CRTPA FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP Project Page FPID: 450513-1 
Attachment 2: CRTPA FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP Project Page FPID: 450520-1 



CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

E-3

BIG BEND TRANSIT 5311 OPERATING
4505131    SIS

Project Description: AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT of 2021 (ARPA) OPERATING FUNDING
Notes: This project was amended into the TIP at the February 21, 2022 CRTPA Board meeting and
provides operating funds for Big Bend Transit.
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY BIG BEND TRANSIT
County: Gadsden, Leon and Jefferson Counties
Length:

From:
To:

Phase Group: OPERATIONS

Phase Fund Code 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total

OPS DUCA 755,216 0 0 0 0 755,216

755,216 755,216

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 755,216
LRTP: 2045 RMP Table 5-6 - Page 5-9

ATTACHMENT 1



CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

E-15

WAKULLA COUNTY TRANSIT 5311 CAPITAL
450520    SIS

Project Description: AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT of 2021 (ARPA) FUNDING CAPITAL
Notes: This project was amended into the TIP at the February 21, 2022 CRTPA Board meeting and
provides for capital expenditures.
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY WAKULLA CO SR
CITIZEN COUNCIL
County: WAKULLA
Length:

From:
To:

Phase Group: CAPITAL

Phase Fund Code 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total

CAP DUCA 80,223 0 0 0 0 80,223

80,223 80,233

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 80,233
LRTP: 2045 RMP Table 5-6 - Page 5-9

ATTACHMENT 2


	TAC Agenda
	3A - Minutes
	Attach 1 - January Minutes
	Attach 2 - February Minutes

	5A - Stadium Drive
	6A - Future Meetings
	6B - TIP Amendment Informtion



